Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes June 6, 2017

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday June 6, 2017 at the Atlanta City Hall. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Tommy Young, Andrea Halley, Adam McVey and Amber Finchum were present.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Adam McVey to approve the minutes for 16th and 22nd as presented.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes

Cheek-yes

Young-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

The Mayor recommended Keith Eimer for Ward II Alderman. Motion by Adam McVey second by Andrea Halley to approve the appointment.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes

Cheek-yes

Young-no McVey-yes

Motion Carries

Keith Eimer was sworn in as Alderman Ward II.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Andrea Halley to approve the committees and elected officials as presented.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-yes McVey-yes

Motion by Amber Finchum second by Billie Cheek to pay all bills approved by chairman or as far as money allows.

Roll Call:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Mayor Finchum reported that a water main break had been repaired on South St.

Chief Chad Eimer introduced information on proposed changes to laws governing cannabis. The council discussed the issue and how it would affect things in the future. The proposed changes would broaden the enforcement. The issue will be voted on at the next meeting.

Randy Brooks gave a short report to the council. He reported there was a leak to one of the irrigation pipes. He thanked the Fire Dept. for assisting in watering the greens. He asked the question of the City's Sams Club membership and whether it would be renewed.

Repairs were done on the irrigation system at the course.

The 2017 Appropriation Ordinance was gone over by the Mayor. The total appropriation was 2,206,169.00

Motion by Adam McVey second by Billie Cheek to approve the Ordinance as presented.

Roll Call:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries

The Mayor asked for a volunteer to replace Matt Clemmons as Fireworks coordinator. Andie Halley volunteered.

The Mayor asked the council to designate Atlanta as a Purple Heart Community. This makes Atlanta a Veteran friendly community.

Motion by Andrea Halley second by Adam McVey to approve Atlanta as a Purple Heart Community.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries

The council discussed removing Tom Young's property from the TIF District. Motion by Adam McVey second by Amber Finchum to remove Tom Young's property from the TIF District.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yesFinchum-yesEimer-yesCheek-yesYoung-PresentMcVey-yes

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Andrea Halley to adjourn.

Roll Call:

Halley-yes Finchum-yes
Eimer-yes Cheek-yes
Young-yes McVey-yes

Motion Carries

The meeting adjourned at 8:20pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk